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	Other HPC Action: 9.21.07 Fence; 8.22.14 Windows
	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The original house at 415 Franklin Street was relocated to 218 S. Fourth Street (known as the Agnes Spoor House) when Frank and Jennie Lawrence of Lawrence Lumber Co. decided to build on the Franklin Street lot (Moved Houses Paper GHM).

This property holds historical significance due to its association with notable individuals and its role in community development. While the exact construction date is unknown, the earliest recorded ownership dates back to the Miller family in 1931. The Millers were active members of the Geneva community; Don and Benjamin Miller owned the Namakagon Boys Camp in Cable, Wisconsin, where they directed summer activities such as sports, woodcraft, and nature programs well into the 1950s. Mrs. Benjamin Miller also hosted meetings for the Ladies Aid of the First Methodist Church of Geneva in their home. The couple celebrated their 50th wedding anniversary in this house on January 17th, 1947.

In the early 1950s, the home was sold to Mr. and Mrs. Loyal M. Rowland, who relocated to New Mexico on June 11th, 1953. Around 1958, the house became the Lutheran parsonage for Geneva Lutheran Church. It served as a hub for church activities and a gathering place for the United Women’s Work, an organization within the congregation that facilitated Bible studies, community projects, and fellowship circles.

The property was most recently sold on August 31st, 2012, to Donald James Loonam and Sarah McDermott-Loonam.

	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years; Wilson Brothers - Contractors & Builders, 1905-1931 by Donald Wilson (2002)
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A 
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: Detached Garage (Historic) 
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	LANDSCAPE 2: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 415 Franklin Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 2014
	ARCHITECT: Unknown
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: c.1905-1912
	COMMON NAME: Unknown 
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Unknown
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Neoclassical
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple Plan, Square 
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 2.5
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Concrete Block
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Painted Brick
	FRONT PORCH: Partial 
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A 
	ENTRY DOORS: Non-Original
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Clad
	WINDOW STYLE: Double Hung, (1/1)
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Hipped with Cross Gables 
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt 
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: N/A 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-454-007
	BUILDER: Unknown 
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


